Clarification/rectification of typo error in GCC & Tender forms

Ref: NIT No. RECPDCL/TECH/CED/e-Tender/2017-18/134 Dated: 13.04.2017

Execution as deposit work including
Supply, Erection, Commissioning,
Project Management, Design,

RFP
Document
R(‘gf;ﬁ::e Existing Clause Amended Clause (due typo error)
Sr. No., Page
No. No.)
Y_\ﬂt_rlrefg;?;\ g © t_c_)_}/_c_)EJLT_en?Oerr N(?I'ur_r_lke; With reference to your Tender No. --------
Execution as deposit work including E- """ t_dated (;"'"".;'" fEr fTSurnkley
Supply Erection Commissioning xecution as_deposit work ot Supply,
Project‘ Manag,ement Design, Erection, Commissioning, Project
Engineering, Inspection and supervision mgnggt?é?]egtﬁd ;esé?\;;’sionEgglcv?Eng%
of work for providing 66 KV transmission pec P L . .
Line to upcoming 66 KV Grid substation providing 66KV Trgnsmlssmn line with
Sr.no. 1 of | along with associated 66 KV line Bays at undergrqund cable in RCC Cable trenqh
_ . . / direct in ground from Sector-32 Grid
Form-I Raipur Kalan, UT Chandigarh for | o " o = e 0 L o Grid Sub
Letter for | Chandigarh  Electricity = Department S’tjati_on?l\;c;\r/‘v) ° at ec c()Jrr-1an i anrh ufo;
submission | (CED), Chandigarh at Chandigarh for Chandioarh  Electricit Dge artment
of Tender | Chandigarh  Electricity = Department (CED)”gI wish to apol };or en z ement
of GCC & | (CED)”, | wish to apply for engagement with RI’ECPDCL asps‘,)e);vice rgv%er for
Tender with RECPDCL as service provider for “Turnkev Execution as de (E)sit work of
document, | “Turnkey Execution as deposit work of s y . C POSIt WOrK
Suppl Erection Commissionin up_ply, Erection, omm|SS|on!ng,
page  no. PRI, ’ 9 | Project Management Design
17 Project Management, Design, . . . ’ oo
Engineering, Inspection and supervision Engineering, In§pect|on and supervision
of work of p;'oviding 66KV Transmission c.)f worI§ of providing 66KV Tran§m|SS|on
line with underground cable in RCC line with undergr_ound_cable in RCC
Cable trench / direct in ground from Cable trench / direct in ground from
Sector-32 Grid Sub-Station to Sector-34 | Sector-32 Grid Sub-Station to Sector-34
h h ; Grid Sub- Station(New) at Chandigarh
Grid Sub- Station(New) at Chandigarh for C . .
for Chandigarh Electricity Department or r]and|garh Electricity Department
(CEDY’ (CED)
« . . Turnkey Execution as deposit work of
Fprm-ll ,r-:—é:[,r:jlfre]y Execuélgn las depog:egtvig:]k Supply, Erection, Commissioning,
Bidder 9 PRIy, ’ | Project Management Design
: Commissioning, Project Management, ; . : ’ o2
Information Desian. Endineerin Inspection and Engineering, Inspection and supervision
of Tender su e?’viéion gf work ?o’r rO\F/)idin 66 KV of work of providing 66KV Transmission
of GCC & trar;smission Line to ugcomingg 66 KV line with underground cable in RCC
Tender Grid substation along with associated 66 Cable trench / direct in ground from
document, KV line Bays at Raipur Kalan, at Se.ctor-32 Griq Sub-Station to Sgctor—34
page  nNo. | chandigarh for Chandigarh Elect;icity grr]'d %l_Jb-Sr:atloré(lNeV\./).atCh[a)ndlgarh for
18 Department (CED) andigar ectricity epartment
(CED)
I/We, the undersigned, have examined | I/We, the undersigned, have examined
the details given in your NIT dated [Insert | the details given in your NIT dated [Insert
Date] for “Turnkey Execution as deposit | Date] for Turnkey Execution as deposit
work including  Supply, Erection, | work of Supply, Erection,
Commissioning, Project Management, | Commissioning, Project Management,
Annexure- | Design, Engineering, Inspection and | Design, Engineering, Inspection and
G (letter of supervision of work for providing 66 KV | supervision of work of providing 66KV
transmittal) transmission Line to upcoming 66 KV | Transmission line with underground
of Tender Grid substation along with associated 66 | cable in RCC Cable trench / direct in
of GCC & KV line Bays at Raipur Kalan, at | ground from Sector-32 Grid Sub-Station
Chandigarh for Chandigarh Electricity | to Sector-34 Grid Sub-Station (New) at
Tender Department (CED). We accept all the | Chandigarh for Chandigarh Electricity
document, terms & conditions of the bid document | Department (CED). We accept all the
page no. without any deviation and submit the Bid. | terms & conditions of the bid document
34 We hereby certify that M/s __ or its | without any deviation and submit the Bid.
group companies have not been | We hereby certify that M/s ___ or its
awarded any work for “Turnkey | group companies have not been

awarded any work for Turnkey Execution
as deposit work of Supply, Erection,
Commissioning, Project Management,




Engineering, Inspection and supervision
of work for providing 66 KV transmission
Line to upcoming 66 KV Grid substation
along with associated 66 KV line Bays at
Raipur Kalan, at Chandigarh for
Chandigarh  Electricity = Department
(CED) & shall not be a competitor to
RECPDCL within the Chandigarh
Electricity Department during contract
period in case the contract is awarded.

Design, Engineering, Inspection and
supervision of work of providing 66KV
Transmission line with underground
cable in RCC Cable trench / direct in
ground from Sector-32 Grid Sub-Station
to Sector-34 Grid Sub- Station (New) at
Chandigarh for Chandigarh Electricity
Department (CED) & shall not be a
competitor to RECPDCL within the
Chandigarh  Electricity = Department
during contract period in case the
contract is awarded.

This is issue with the approval of Competent Authority

Please contact for further queries:
Phone: 0120-4383783/759/773

Email: ced.projects@recpdcl.in



